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TO: Health Care Board of Trustees 

FROM: Candy Blair, Health Care Administrator  

DATE: June 20, 2022 

RE: Amendment to Greenway Contract for Test Server Migration 

 
Health Care Services requests approval for an amendment to Collin County’s existing contract with 
Greenway, the vendor for the Prime Suite electronic medical record system. 
 
The purpose of this amendment is to allow Greenway to match the Prime Suite test server to that of the 
live electronic medical record system. Collin County Health Care Services and Collin County IT are 
working on multiple integrations involving Greenway and other softwares. This test server migration will 
allow Collin County to effectively test for bugs and functionality. Collin County Health Care Services 
and Greenway have met and determined that this test server migration can be successfully executed.  
 
There is a one-time $1,800 fee associated with this test server migration. The one-time fee will be paid 
from the Health Care Admin budget, which has sufficient funds to cover this one-time expense during the 
current fiscal year. 
 
I respectfully request that you approve this contract amendment to improve Collin County Health Care 
Services’ ability to provide improved client services and increase efficiency.  
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